
I AIR MIL - SPECIAL DF.LlVERY V.nrch 2:-1, 1954 

Dear Bob& 

On Kondq 7ou auu;eahd. a possible chanae 1n the 
propoaed preae releaee, 

' ,, 
i" .-

Your stltCgeeted change vould han added to the end of 
the 4th paragraph the following& 

"· lllld as the study progressed made certain specific 
reaommendation1 which are beill8 considered b7 ftppropriate 
agencies on their merita." 

Also, if the change were adopted, the next para.e;raph 
would begin: 

•He also emphasized that , •• " 

~dmiral Radford nnd I apProve the eue~eeted ch~nge, 
and 1t has been cleared with the Canadian Staff, who havs no 
objections. 

"-.1m1ral Radford w111 be ~t your prs~entation bo!ore 
the run C01!1!11ittee on Thursday, but it is urr,ent that he leave 
by 10115, aa there are iteme on the Council agenda for which he 
nu~t be pro~ent th~t morning. 

l'r. Eobert C, Gpr<tgue 
34 Bulkley Street 
'.'11 liamstown, Hnasnchusetta 

COPY FC!R ~:R. LAY' 

S1ncerel7 yours, 

!!OBERT CU'l'LI:R 
Special Aesistent 
to the President 

BEST COPY AVAILABLE 


